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From: Luc Estenne 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2005 5:26 PM 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: RE: Square One redemption 

Mensuel 30j 

From: Timothee Henry 
Sent: vendredi 25 novembre 2005 17:17 
To: Luc Estenne 
Subject: FW: Square One redemption 

A quelle frequence peut-on sortir de Madoff, et avec quel preavis? 

From: andrew.yondaGbob.hsbc.com [mailto:andrew.yondarabob.hsbc.coml
Sent: vendredi, 25. novembre 2005 17:13 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: RE: Square One redemption 

Do you want that placed today even though the proceeds are not due till december7 

thanks 

Andy Yonda 
Senior Account Manager 
HSBC Securities Services 

The Bank of Bermuda Limited 
Member HSBC Group 
6 Front Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda 
Tel: 441-299-5278 Fax: 441-299-6565 
e-mail: andrew.vondat bob.hsbc.com 
website: www.bankofbermuda.com 

Timathee Henry Shen@ artnersadvisers.com> 

11125/2005 12:10 PM 

Dear Andy, 

To Andrew VondiiHBBMMSBC@HSBC 
cc'Luc Estenne' CeetenneAeadnersad,ieera.com>

Subject RE: square One redempllon 

Thank you for your diligence. Please place a request of redemption of 3.7mic with Madoff. 

Thanks again. 

Tim 

From: andrew.yonda@bob.hsbc.com [ma-lto:andrew.yonda@bob.hsbc.comt 
Sent: vendredi, 25. noveebre 2005 16:51 
To: Timothee Henry 
Cc: Luc Estenne 
Subject: Re: Square One redemption 

Tim, Can 1 clarity some items with you. 

The November 1 redemption has been paid and $3,398,417 was redeemed from Bernard Madorf to pay. The estimated amount for the December 1 Redemption is $3,674,520. 

Your request below I believe was to cover both. I would like to not send Bernard any request for redemption until the money is needed in December. Can you please confirm if that 
is OK. 

I had sent the 6.6m redemption request to Bernard but we are now going to cancel it given the above. 

Regards, 

Andy Yonda 
Senior Account Manager 
HSBC Securities Services 

The Banc of Bermuda Limited 
Member 0551 Group 
'o Front Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda 
Tel: 441-299-5278 Fax: 441-299-6565 
e-mail: andrew.yonda@boh.hshc.com
website: www.bankofbermuda.com 
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Timothee Henry <henry@partnersadvisers.com>

11/25/2005 05:08 AM 

To 

Andrew Yonda/HBBM/HSBC@HSBC 

cc 

"Luc Es=enne" <estenne@partnersadvisers. corn, 

Subject 

square One redemption 

3i Andy, 

There was a redemption of about USD 3,160,000 on - November 05 and there will be another one of about 3,4C0,000 on 1 December 05. Could you please make sure that sufficient cash 
is withdrawn from Madoff account and the money will be paid to the shareholders as soon as possible? 

Best regards 

Tim 

Timothee Henry 

Chief Operating Officer 

Partners Advisers S.A. 

Rue du Rh8ne 100 

1204 Geneva 

Switzerland 

tel +41 22 716 0060 

fax +41 22 716 0061 

This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or 
may not be who they claim, to be end the information contained in 
the message and any attachments may or may not be accurate. 

This E-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
ore not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or s any 
part of it. If you have received th-s message in error, please delete 
it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately 
by return E-mail. 

Internet : cations cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, 
error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any 
errors or emissions. 
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